Contract Amendment No. §

RFP Number: 01-18DW

Amendment Date: March 8, 2021

Title: Mechanical Door & Gate Maintenance Services

Contractor: Precision Door Service

Per Section 2 of the Agreement for Professional Services, by mutual agreement, the
contract term is extended for two one-year extensions, through April 9, 2023.

Invoicing shall coincide with actual work performed as indicated in schedules and only
when services are requested and approved by Snohomish County Facilities Department.
Current Rates remain the same.

All other terms and conditions of the RFP shall remain unchanged.
“COUNTY” CONTRACTOR
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From: Hart, Cindy

To: Ruhle, Jessica

Cc: Meadows, Mark

Subject: Fwd: RFP-01-18 Mechanical Door

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 8:01:37 PM

Yes, please pursue two years of extension with Precision Door.
Thanks!
Cindy

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Ruhle, Jessica <Jessica.Ruhle@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 3:36:14 PM

To: Hart, Cindy <cindy.hart@snoco.org>

Subject: FW: RFP-01-18 Mechanical Door

Cindy,
| hope | am not being a pest with these. Did you get to review this renewal and make a decision on
it?

Jessica Ruhdle | Buyer, EITF member and Executive Steward, District Council
¢ Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services

3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 507 | Everett, WA 98201
(425) 388-3028 | jessica.ruhle@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Ruhle, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Hart, Cindy <cindy.hart@snoco.org>

Cc: Meadows, Mark <Mark.Meadows@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RFP-01-18 Mechanical Door

Good afternoon Cindy,

The current term of the above referenced bid will expire on April 09, 2021.
The bid allows for two additional one-year terms. Would you like me to pursue two one-year
extensions with Precision Door Service?

Jecsica Rukle | Buyer, EITF member and Executive Steward, District Council
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Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services
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

To: Chele Skurski
Subject: RE: RFP-01-18DW, Mechanical Door Maintenance
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:53:00 AM

Wonderful, | will get a copy of the approved renewal to you as soon as it is signed.

ﬁewém Rutle | Buyer, EITF member and Executive Steward, District Council
Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 507 | Everett, WA 98201

(425) 388-3028 | jessica.ruhle@snoco.org
Local 1811-CA, AFL-CIO, AFSCME, Council 2, EITF

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: Chele Skurski <skurskic@mydoorteam.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Ruhle, Jessica <Jessica.Ruhle@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: RFP-01-18DW, Mechanical Door Maintenance

CAUTION This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and:
attachments. :

Yes absolutely

From: Ruhle, Jessica <Jessica.Ruhle@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Chele Skurski <skurskic@mydoorteam.com>

Subject: RE: RFP-01-18DW, Mechanical Door Maintenance

Chele,
The County would like to extend that agreement for two years, would you agree to that?

Jessica Rukdle | Buyer, EITF member and Executive Steward, District Council
«s Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 507 | Everett, WA 98201

(425) 388-3028 | jessica.ruhle@snoco.org
Loca/lSll CA, AFL-CIO, AFSCME, Council 2, EITFE

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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From: Chele Skurski <skurskic@mydoorteam.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Ruhle, Jessica <Jessica.Ruhle@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: RFP-01-18DW, Mechanical Door Maintenance

{CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and:
f attachments. :

Jessica,

Yes we would like to extend our contract for a additional year at the current pricing terms and
conditions.

Chele Skurski

General Manager

Seattle Commercial Division

Precision Garage Door Service

Cell: 425-582-3755

Direct Office: 425-412-6132

Toll Free: 1-888-592-0924

Fax: 1-866-646-7078

Serving Washington, Idaho, Utah, and California

We have new email addresses! Please be sure to update your records to
accept emails from mydoorteam.com!

MAKE THE RIGHT DECISION, CALL PRECISION.............

ghPlease consider the environment before printing this email.

The information in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access,
copying or re-use of information contained in it by anyone else is unauthorized.

From: Ruhle, Jessica <Jessica.Ruhle@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 2:38 PM

To: Chele Skurski <skurskic@mydoorteam.com>

Subject: RFP-01-18DW, Mechanical Door Maintenance

Good afternoon Chele,

Your firm’s above referenced bid with the County is scheduled to expire on April 9, 2021.
The bid allows for two additional one-year terms and the County would like to renew if
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Precision Door will maintain the current pricing, terms and conditions.
Would you let me know if you are interested in renewing by March 10, 2021 please?

Jecsica Rukle | Buyer, EITF member and Executive Steward, District Council
%0 Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services
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
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